

The following proposals, received on DAP between July 1-15, 2014, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

MEDIEVAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the Major in Medieval Studies be revised.

MAJOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: History 2149A/B, 2401E, 2405E, 2607F/G, 2650E, 2809E, 3426F/G, 3605E, 4421E; Music 3700A/B; Philosophy 2006, 2210F/G, 2214, 2205W/X, 3012F/G, 3014F/G, 4023F/G, 4024F/G, 4026F/G, 4027F/G; Visual Arts History 2251E, 2252F/G, 2253E, 2254F/G, 2255F/G.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following course be revised.

History 3717F/G - The Global Cold War

...

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of Honors Double Major)

...

Note: *Computer Science 1032A/B is highly recommended. It is a required course for professional designations.

Module:

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course* from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses: MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 3360A/B and 3361A/B, 4410A/B

1.0 course: MOS 3370A/B and 3371A/B, or the former MOS 3372

0.5 course from: MOS 2275A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 4462A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, 2276A/B, 2320A/B**, MOS 3330A/B.

...

Notes:

*If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

**Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School

of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

MAJOR IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR (must be part of Honors Double Major)

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course* from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses: MOS 2320A/B**, MOS 3321F/G, 4410A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B, 2310A/B**, MOS 3330A/B; Psychology 2060; Sociology 2169.

...

Notes:

*If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

** Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

MAJOR IN FINANCE FOR MOS (must be part of Honors Double Major)

...

Module

...

Notes: *Students combining the Major with a Major in Economics must complete Economics 2222A/B and 2223A/B. In addition, 1.0 additional MOS 2000-level or above course must be completed in order to satisfy the MOS Module requirements.

If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

...

MAJOR IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (must be part of Honors Double Major)

...

Module:

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course* from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035*.

...

Notes:

*Students interested in pursuing an Honors Specialization in Human Resource Management will be required to complete Psychology 1000 and either MOS 3341F/G or Sociology 2206A/B.

*If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

**Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses will have revised prerequisites; the noted changes are the only revisions.

Political Science 3324F/G: Introduction to Research Methods in Political Science

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment~~ **Registration** in 3rd or 4th year ~~of Political Science Honors Specialization or Political Science Major or International Relations Honors Specialization,~~ **International Relations or a BMOS Public Administration module.**

Political Science 3401F/G-3403F/G: Special Topics in Canadian Politics

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2230E ~~AND enrolment~~ **and registration** in 3rd or 4th year ~~of Political Science, or International Relations or permission of the Department for students not registered in those programs or a~~ **BMOS Public Administration module.**

Political Science 4455F/G-4464F/G: Selected Topics in Political Science

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment~~ **Registration** in 3rd or 4th year ~~Honors Politics or permission of the Department for students not registered in Honors Politics~~ **of Political Science, International Relations or a BMOS Public Administration module.**

Political Science 4501F/G-4503F/G: Advanced Special Topics in Canadian Politics

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2230E ~~AND enrolment~~ **and registration** in 3rd or 4th year ~~of Political Science, or International Relations or permission of the Department for students not registered in those programs or a~~ **BMOS Public Administration module.**

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be revised.

English 1901E - ~~King's Foundations in the Humanities~~ **Foundations in Western Thought and Civilization**

This is The English Literature unit of the King's Foundations in ~~the Humanities~~ **Western Thought and Civilization**, which is supplemented by the study of art and music. It investigates influential works of literature from ancient to modern times through an interdisciplinary perspective, with special focus on innovations in literary form and cultural contexts

Prerequisite(s): Must be registered in the King's **Foundations in Western Thought and Civilization**, or the former Foundations in the Humanities.

Corequisite(s): History 1901E and Philosophy 1901E.

3 hours, 1.0 course. There may be additional costs associated with field trips.

(King's)

History 1901E - ~~King's Foundations in the Humanities~~ **Foundations in Western Thought and Civilization**

The History unit of the King's Foundations in ~~the Humanities~~ **Western Thought and Civilization** introduces students to major processes, personalities, and events in the historical development of the modern world and what is described as "the West," while developing and refining students' fundamental skills in historical methodology.

Antirequisite(s): History 1801E.

Prerequisite(s): Must be registered in the King's **Foundations in Western Thought and Civilization**, or the former Foundations in the Humanities.

Corequisite(s): English 1901E and Philosophy 1901E.

3 hours, 1.0 course. There may be additional costs associated with field trips.

(King's)

Philosophy 1901E - ~~King's Foundations in the Humanities~~ **Foundations in Western Thought and Civilization**

The Philosophy unit of the King's Foundations in ~~the Humanities~~ **Western Thought and Civilization** is an interdisciplinary historical survey of some of the most important philosophers (Plato, Aristotle, Descartes, Marx,

Nietzsche, Derrida) and artists (da Vinci, Michelangelo, Rembrandt, Dali) that have shaped the course of Western thought and our contemporary world.

Prerequisite(s): Must be registered in the King's **Foundations in Western Thought and Civilization, or the former Foundations in the Humanities.**

Corequisite(s): English 1901E and History 1901E.

3 hours, 1.0 course. There may be additional costs associated with field trips.

(King's)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following course be revised to reflect a submission error.*

French 3610F/G-3613F/G - Aesthetic Forms and Practices

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B and both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G **(or French 2600E).**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the contact hours for the following courses be revised.*

Nursing 3912Q/R/S/T - Professional Practice: Clients with Health Challenges II

...

~~96~~ **144** clinical hours, 0.25 course.

Nursing 3913Q/R/S/T - Professional Practice: Clients with Health Challenges III

...

~~96~~ **48** clinical hours, 0.25 course.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the antirequisites for Psychology 2032 be revised.*

Psychology 2032 - Psychology of Crime and Punishment

...

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2031A/B, 3313A/B, 3314F/G, Psychology 3390G if taken in 2008, 2011 **and or** 2012.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course